West Toronto Junction

Globe 19 December 1884

This summer has witnessed a wonderful development at West Toronto Junction.

In the Spring a small frame station served the passengers of the Credit Valley, and the 57-acre yard of

the CPR was crossed by a single track.

The yard has 29 sidings, a roundhouse, and coal sheds being built. A little further east is the CPR station
and dining rooms.

(Transcribed from a hand-written note. The last paragraph presumably describes the changes. Ed.)



